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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:48 PM

To: '‘A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES'
Subject: RE: JMV HANDYMAN LLC - LOS000071262

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES [maitto:inc@alacorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: IMV HANDYMAN LLC - L09000071262

Dear Sirs,

For the entity listed above, could you please add the FEIN on the State page for
the company.

The FEIN assigned by the IRS is 27-0606756
Thanks in advanced!
Before any questions you may contact me at 1-786-264-1651 after 2 PM.

Regards,
Maria Grillo
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